

Bruce A. Moore

Of COUNSEL

CONTACT



LBBLawyers.com

701 West 8th Avenue, Suite 1100 Anchorage, AK 99501

EDUCATION

J.D. 1986 University of Puget Sound – Seattle University School of Law Seattle, WA

B.A. 1974 **University of Washington** Seatle, WA

STATE BAR AND COURT ADMISSIONS

State of Alaska

U.S. District Court, District of Alaska

U.S. Supreme Court

About

With more than 40 years of experience, Bruce gets tremendous satisfaction from sharing success and accomplishment even in the most difficult cases. He takes pride in understanding, communicating and representing his clients' interests with clarity and economy.

Bruce's practice includes commercial litigation, creditor bankruptcy, appeals, banking, Alaska Native law, and real property litigation.

Experience

PARTNER

April 2012 – Present | Landye Bennett Blumstein LLP

PREVIOUS FIRMS

DeLisio Moran Geraghty & Zobel, P.C., Partner (2004-2012); Winner & Associates (1999-2003); Law Offices of James B. Gottstein (1993-1999); Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation 1991-1993)